DATE:
LOCATION:

TIME:

1:00

3:00 -

Cape Light Compact
Executive Committee &
Governing Board Meeting

Wednesday, September 14, 2016

[nnovation Room, Open Cape Building

3195 Main Street, Barnstable County Complex
1:00 - 4:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Open Session Vole on entry into Executive Session pursuant to M.G.L. c. 30A
§§21(a)(3), (a){9) and (a)(10) to discuss:
1. Confidential power supply contracts including trade secrets or confidential,

competitively-sensitive or other proprietary information if it is determined that

disclosure will adversely affect the Compact’s ability to conduct business in
relation to other entities making, selling or distributing electric power and
energy

Update on pending mediation and regulatory litigation strategy (D.P.U. 15-
166) regarding dispute with National Grid and Compact and National Grid
Agreement for Natural Gas Heated Homes

Return to Open Session

Public Comment

Approval of Minutes

Administrative Services Agreement Discussion, Jack Yunits,

County Administrator

Energy Efficiency

1. 2013-2015 Term Report, Meredith Miller

2. BEES Presentation, Debbie Fitton

Treasurer’s Report: Potential Vote to Ratify Treasurer’s Approval of Contracts
Chairman’s Report:

1. New Board Member Packets

2. Meeting with Town Energy Committees

Administrators’ Report:

1. Meeting with DOER

2. Update on Insurance Coverage

3. NEED Board

Board Member Update (Reserved for Updates on Member Activities the Chair
Did Not Reasonably Anticipate Would be Discussed — No Voting)

2



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
Cape Light Compact
Governing Board and Executive Committee
Open Session Meeting Minutes
Wednesday, July 13, 2016

The Cape Light Compact Governing Board and Executive Committee met on Wednesday, July 13, 2016 in the
Innovation Room, Open Cape Building, Barnstable County Complex, 3195 Main Street, Barnstable MA 02630
at 12:36 p.m.

PRESENT WERE: ABSENT WERE:
1. Joyce Flynn, Chair, Yarmouth 14. Paul Pimentel, Edgartown
2. Peter Cocolis, Treasurer, Chatham 15. John Ally, Dukes County
3. Ronald Zweig, Secretary, Falmouth 16. Chris Galazzi, Orleans
4. Richard Toole, Member at Large, Oak Bluffs — by phone 17. Michael Hebert, Aquinnah
5. David Anthony, Barnstable 18. Tim Carroll, Chilmark
6. Deane Keuch, Brewster at 12:54 pm 19. Fred Fenlon, Eastham
7. Andrew Gottlieb, Mashpee 20. Brad Crowell, Dennis
8. Thomas Donegan, Provincetown 21. Valerie Bell, Harwich
9. Joshua Peters, Sandwich 22. Robert Schofield, Vice-Chair
10. Joseph Buteau, Truro 23. Tisbury - vacant
11. Richard Elkin, Wellfleet
12. Sue Hruby, West Tisbury Members physically present: 12
13. Sheila Lyons, Barnstable County at 1:32 pm Members present by phone: 1
LEGAL COUNSEL

Jeff Bernstein, Esq., BCK Law, PC

STAFF PRESENT:

Maggie Downey, Administrator
Austin Brandt, Power Supply Planner
Phil Moffitt, Residential Manager
Lindsay Henderson, Analyst

Margaret Song, C&I Program Manager
Linda Stella, Administrative Assistant

Chr. Flynn opened the meeting at 12:36 pm and declared this meeting as an Executive Committee Meeting
only, as only ten members of the Board were physically present and a quorum of 12 was needed to convene as
the Governing Board; four members of the Executive Committee (one member participated remotely) out of
five Executive Committee Members forming a quorum of the Executive Committee and a total of eight
Governing Board members were present.

J. Bernstein stated that the best guidance from the Attorney General’s office is that non-Executive Committee
Board Members may participate in discussion but cannot discuss with board members who are not present at the
meeting. Today’s Executive Session is to update board members, and there will be no decisions made by the
Executive Committee.

| mecoe o ) a =

-

Cape Light Compact Excamne Compntice & Govermns Board
Judv 13,2006 Mectng Mies



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

Chr. Flynn introduced the new board member from Mashpee, Andrew Gottlieb. A. Gottlieb stated that he is in
his 3™ year a s Selectmen and is currently chair of the Board of Selectmen and works on wastewater issues with
the Cape Cod Water Protection Collaborative,

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 12:41 p.m., Chr. Flynn moved that the Executive Committee enter into Executive Session Pursuant to
M.G.L. Chapter 30A M.G.L. 30A, §21(a)(3) and §21(a)(10), to discuss the update on Compact and NGRID
Agreement for Natural Gas Heated Homes, the Litigation strategy regarding Electric Distribution Companies
and Interstate Natural Gas Pipeline Capacity Contracts, DPU 15-181, DPU 16-05 and DPU 16-07; and
Litigation strategies related to Grid Modernization and Plans filed by Massachusetts Distribution Companies
(DPU 15-120 and 15-122) and declared that an open session may have a detrimental effect on the Cape Light
Compact’s litigating position and that disclosure of confidential and competitively-sensitive financial
information will adversely affect its ability to conduct business in relation to other entities making, selling or
distributing electric power and energy. Chr. Flynn stated that the Executive Committee would return to Open
Session at the conclusion of Executive Session.

Seconded by P. Cocolis and voted by roll call as follows:

1. P. Cocolis -~ Chatham yes
2. R. Zweig — Falmouth yes
3. R. Toole — Qak Bluffs yes
4. J. Flynn — Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (4-0-0)

D. Keuch arrived at 12:54 pm.
S. Lyons arrived at 1:32 pm.

Executive Committee returned to open session at 1:36 pm. Chr. Flynn stated that there was now a quorum of the
whole Board, so they would proceed as the Governing Board.

PuBLIC COMMENT
There were no members of the public present.

CONSIDERATION OF MEETING MINUTES
The Board considered the June 8, 2016 Meeting Minutes. After discussion, S. Hruby moved the Board vote to
accept the amended minutes, seconded by P. Cocolis and voted by roll call as follows:

1. D. Anthony — Bamstable yes 9. J. Peters — Sandwich yes
2. 8. Lyons — Barnstable County yes 10. J. Buteau — Truro yes
3. D. Keuch — Brewster yes 11. R. Elkin — Wellfleet yes
4. P. Cocolis — Chatham yes 12. 8. Hruby — W Tisbury yes
5. R. Zweig - Falmouth yes 13. J. Flynn - Yarmouth yes
6. A. Gottlieb — Mashpee abs
7. R. Toole — Oak Bluffs yes
8. T. Donegan — Provincetown yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-1)

Cape Lrght Compact Exeounive Commitice & Gen ’
Sl 13,2006 Mectinge Mumites -



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

The Board considered the June 13, 2016 Meeting Minutes, Afier discussion, P. Cocolis moved the Board
vote to accept the amended minutes, seconded by R. Elkin and voted by roll call as follows:

9. D. Anthony — Barnstable yes 9. J. Peters — Sandwich yes

10. S. Lyons — Barnstable County yes 10. J. Buteau — Truro yes
11. D. Keuch — Brewster yes I1. R. Elkin - Wellfleet yes
12. P. Cocolis — Chatham yes 12. S. Hruby — W Tisbury yes
13. R. Zweig — Falmouth yes 13. J. Flynn — Yarmouth yes
14. A. Gottlieb — Mashpee abs

15. R. Toole — Oak Bluffs yes

16. T. Donegan — Provincetown yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (12-0-1)

ENERGY EFFICIENCY — COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL PROGRAM

1.

Presentation on New Construction Program — Weidt Group

Sean Tully, from the Weidt Group, presented the Board with the New Construction Incentive
Program. He reviewed the Incentive Program and the process. The Board asked questions and M.
Song elaborated on the particular details available for Cape Light Compact participants. S. Tully
stated that they reach out to architects and builders to gain participation in the program. He said
that, ultimately, the most savings and incentives occur when they are able to assist in the early
stages of design. M. Song related that Compact staff often inform her of new projects and
encouraged the Board Members to contact her with any new projects. She stated that the Weidt
Group meets with the project team, and because of the tool that they use, decisions are able to be
made at the time of the meeting rather than having to wait for engineers to do further design
work.

2. Discussion on Commercial & Industrial Incentives — Margaret Song

M. Song reviewed the Green Communities Legislation and the cost per annual kWh vs. benefit-
cost ratio (BCR). She stated that the Compact’s BCR is lower than the rest of the state because
we offer higher incentives. She said that other Program Administrators (PA) turn down projects
because the BCR is too low. M. Song relayed that Codes and Standards are going up every 3
years and this effects the projects that are accepted. The Board was asked to consider if they
support increasing the cost per kWh above what we have in the existing Three-Year Plan. It was
determined that CLC would continue to operate on the $1.00 per kWh, and M. Song would
monitor costs.

POWER SuppLY DiScussiON ON RECs AND RPS REQUIREMENTS — AUSTIN BRANDT

A. Brandt presented to the Board more information (Beyond the Basics) about Renewable Energy
Certificates (RECs), given that the Compact is looking to have more green in the power supply
aggregation. He explained what the Renewable Portfolio Standards are in Massachusetts and the
minimum requirements that need to be met. A. Brandt also explained the various types of RECs. The
Board inquired about the impact of prices and was concerned that the Compact may lose more
customers if prices increase. M. Downey and A. Brandt explained that they would most likely pay a
little more, but they will also be getting a greener supply which is what a lot of customers are looking
for nowadays.

S. Lyons left at 3:16 pm. Chr. Flynn stated that the Board had lost its quorum and was now meeting as an

Executive Committee.

Capc Light Compact Exccntive Conmmtter & Governing Board
Sulv 13, 2006 Mooung Muies



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committec/Board Approval

TREASURER’S REPORT

P. Cocolis reviewed the Contract Summary sheet listing Contracts and Amendments he has approved, for the
period of June 6 through July 13, 2016, which have been forwarded to the County Commissioners for execution
and requested the Board vote to ratify his actions. He stated that going forward they will add onto the
spreadsheet to which fund the contract was allocated. D. Anthony asked why the contracts were exempt from
competitive procurement, and M. Downey stated that they were competitively procured; that will be amended
on the form.

P. Cocolis moved the board vote to ratify the actions of the Compact Treasurer relative to Compact contracts
Srom June 6, 2016 through July 13, 2016. The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all
actions necessary or appropriate to implement this vote and to execute and deliver all documents as may be
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote, seconded by J. Flynn and voted by roll call as follows:

I. P. Cocolis — Chatham yes
2. R. Zweig - Falmouth yes
3. R. Toole — Qak Bluffs yes
4. J. Flynn - Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (4-0-0)

P. Cocolis then presented the Energy Efficiency budget and the Operating Fund budget through June 30*. He
stated that the Operating Fund was at the end of the Fiscal Year, and that money that remains in the budget will
go back into the Power Supply Reserve Fund.

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
1. New Board Member Packet - Chr. Flynn stated that she would skip the Board Member Packet

discussion until next meeting due to time constraint.
Discussion of June Meeting with Representative Hunt — M. Downey stated that there was not a quorum of
the Board at the Rep. Hunt meeting so the Board members present, except those on the Executive
Committee, were not able to engage in a dialogue with him. She stated that she had a meeting scheduled for
Monday with Representative Tim Whelan.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
¢ FY17 COLA and Salary Reserve — M. Downey stated that staff has accrued vacation time and
compensatory time on the books and the County has directed all departments to plan how to eliminate
this liability over the next 3 years. M. Downey stated that the employees who have compensatory time
are now exempt employees so they will not accrue any more compensatory time.

P. Cocolis moved the board vote to allow eligible Compact staff to buy-back up to three weeks of vacation
and/or compensatory time in FY17. The Compact Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions
necessary or appropriate to implement this vote and to execute and deliver all documents as may be necessary
or appropriate to implement this vote, seconded by J. Flynn and voted by roll call as follows:

1. P. Cocolis — Chatham yes 2. J. Flynn - Yarmouth yes
3. R. Zweig — Falmouth yes 4. R. Toole— Oak Bluffs yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (4-0-0)

=

Cape Light Compact Executive Conmiittee & Governmnye Board 4
Judy 13, 2046 Mecang Mines



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval

M. Downey stated that the County has asked for a vote from the Board for the Cost of Living Adjustment, even
though the Board voted it as part of their FY'17 budget.

P. Cocolis moved the board vote to approve the FY17 employee cost of living adjustment (COLA) in the amount
of 2%, and to request that Barnstable County implement the COLA as of July 1, 2016. The Compact
Administrator is authorized and directed to take all actions necessary or appropriate to implement this vote and
to exccute and deliver all documents as may be necessary or appropriate to implement this vote, seconded by J.
Flynn and voted by roll call as follows:

1. P. Cocolis — Chatham yes
2. R. Zweig — Falmouth yes
3. R.Toole — Oak Bluffs yes
4. J. Flynn — Yarmouth yes

Motion carried in the affirmative (4-0-0)

s Update on Administrative Services Agreement — M. Downey has just received comments back from
Barnstable County, and it is asking that the Operating Fund budget be reviewed and presented to the
County Commissioners. T. Donegan asked if this will require a change in the Inter-Governmental
Agreement. M. Downey stated that they will talk further about this at the September Board Meeting.

o Update on Insurance Coverage — M. Downey stated that the County Finance Director wants the
Compact to get a separate quote for insurance, as we have previously been covered under the County’s
policy. Massachusetts Interlocal Insurance Agency (MI1A) has said that the Compact should be separate
because our programs are not under the jurisdiction of the County.

* Legislative Update — M. Downey gave an update on the Senate version of the Energy bill and noted that
there were a lot of advocates on all sides. The Power Supply language for new renewable contracts will
likely give basic service an advantage over competitive supplier rates. The Compact was not able to add
an amendment related to preventing cross-subsidization related to RECs purchased by distribution
utilities through long-term renewable contracts. She stated that the Senate version includes a committee
on Energy Efficiency established to look at how Energy Efficiency programs are done. The Compact is
able to be on that committee as we are a municipal aggregator with a certified energy efficiency plan.
She also noted that community empowerment proposal was put through as a pilot,

A. Gottlieb left at 4:31 pm.
M. Downey stated that Property Assessed Clean Energy (PACE) was put in the legislation which is a
betterment on property to install renewable energy.

OVERVIEW OF REVISED PUBLIC RECORDS LAW
* J. Bemnstein stated that he will discuss this more at a subsequent Board Meeting due to time, but that
they Compact needs to follow this.

BOARD MEMBER UPDATE
No updates from the Board Members.

Meeting adjourned at 4:39 pm.

C PR e T 7 d - — - ' - —

Cupe Light Compuct Exccutive Comntittee & Governg Board
Julv 13, 20116 Mectinge Munies



Draft Minutes subject to correction, addition and Committee/Board Approval
Respectfully submitted,
Linda Stella

LisT OF DOCUMENTS & EXHIBITS
e Meeting Notice/Agenda
June 8, 2016 Meeting Minutes — Draft
June 13, 2016 Meeting Minutes — Draft
Press Release Announcing Grant for Solar on Low Income Homes
C&I New Construction Presentation from the Weidt Group
C&! Presentation on Incentives
Summary of Contracts — 6/6/16-7/13/16
FY 16 Operating Budget Report dated 7/12/2016
2016 Energy Efficiency Budget through 6/30/16
The Wonderful World of RECs — Part 2 7/13/16

Cape Light Compact Exeative Conmmitice & Govermag Board
Julv 13, 2006 Mecing Munies



BCK Horking Draft 27-926-16

FIRST AMENDED AND RESTATED
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES AGREEMENT
BETWEEN BARNSTABLE COUNTY AND CAPE LIGHT COMPACT

SECTION 1. PREAMBLE

This Administrative Services Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between
Bamstable County (“the County™) and the Cape Light Compact (“Compact™). The purpose of
this Agreement is to allow the County 1o provide the Compact with a variety of administrative
and financial services under the terms specified below,

Within this document, the term “party” refers to the County or the Compact and the term
“parties” refers 1o the County and the Compact.

SECTION II. INTERPRETATION

This Agreement is not intended to expand upon or alter any authority that the Compact
has under the Sixth Amended and Restated Inter-Governmental Agreement of the Cape Light
Compact” dated November 18, 2015 (“Inter-Governmental Agreement”), as amended from time
to time, or any successor lnter-Governmental Agreement, nor expand upon or alter any authority
that the County has under the Barnstable County Charter (“Charter™), St. 1988, ch. 163 or any
successor Charter. This Agreement shall be interpreted to be in accordance with the Inter-
Governmental Agreement, the Charter, the policies and procedures of the County, and other
relevant provisions of the Massachusetts General Laws. Ifany terms of this Agreement shall be
deemed in cenflict with the Inter-Governmental Agreement, the Charter, the policies and
procedures of the County, or any provisions of the General Laws, this Agreement shall yield.

If any provision of this Agreement, or the application of such provision to any person or
circumstance, shall be held invalid, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such
provision to persons or circumstances, other than those to which it is held invalid, shall not be
affected.

SECTION 111, MANAGEMENT OF COMPACT FUNDS; COUNTY AS FISCAL
ADMINISTRATOR
A, The parties agree that the County will act as fiscal administrator for the Compact.

The County may set up one or more accounts (“Accounis™) as requested by the Compact to hold
any funds which may be due or owing to the Compact or its members {whether in the nature of
payment, grants, financial contributions, or otherwise), provided, however, that the County shall
segregate those funds from all other funds that it controls or maintains and shall hold those funds
solely for the benefit of the Compact. For these purposes, the County shall act only as fiscal
administrator for the Compact, and shall not gain any right or title to such funds, other than



interest earned thereon. The Compact agrees that, whenever necessary to carry out the intent of
this Agreement, it shall instruct third parties to direct their payments due and owing to the
Compact o the Accounts. Barnstable-County>sThe banking costs or fees for the maintenance of
said Accounts, if any, shall be deducted from funds in the Accounts.

B. At the direction of the Compact, the County will draw upon or otherwise expend
any of the funds in any of the Accounts to make payments on bills, debts and obligations of the
Compact, provided that sufficient funds are available in the Accounts. The County will not draw
upon such funds without the consent of the Compact {other than to deduct costs or fees
associated with the Accounts). —In no event will the County be required to provide funding to
cover any shortfall of funds in the Accounts, unless such shortfall is due to mistake or negligence
of the County in the maintenance of the Accounts. The Compact will include an indemnification
clause in all of its contracts for which the County is & party solely in its role as fiscal
administrator for the Compact, pursuant to which the Compact’s vendor will Alserriee
vortte s enevsbed byt U oappacisha-nebnde an-dpdermitfiestionChaase-hold ing the County
harmless from any and all claims unrelated to the County’s direct fiscal management_ under such
contract. Additionally, the Compact agrees to procure provide-for its own liability insurance,
including, but not limited 1o, Public Officials Liability, Auwomobile Liability, Errers-and
Omisstens;-Corporate-and-Directors-Liability, General Liability and other commercially
reasonahle coverages that both parties {upon consult with their respective insurance advisors)
mutually agree is that-the-County s-InsurerWHAA-or Hssueeessersdeemappropriate and
reasonable to cover any potential exposure to the County now and continuing as a result of jts
fiscal administration services.

C. The County shall provide the Compact with an accounting of the funds in the
Accounts on a periodic basis, and as reasonably requested by the Compact. All books and
records of the County relating to the fiscal administration services provided to the Compact
under this Agreement shall be available to the Compact for inspection. The County shall include
a review of the Compact’s Accounts in its annual audit, as determined by the County’s audiior.
Nothing herein shall limit the ability of the Compact to undertake independent annual audits.
Solely as a courtesy and with a goal of increasing transparency and public awareness, Fthe
Compact agrees 1o present its that-the Compaet’s-annual operatiensng budget shelb-bereviewed
anruatiy-by-10 the County Commissioners_for their review and comment on an annyal basis at

such time that the Compact’s Governing Board reviews and approves the Compact's annual

road faith but the Compact will have no oblization to make any chanpes to its operating budset
as a result of such comments. The pariies acknowledie and apree that such annual review does
not grant the County Commissioners any independent review ar approval authorily over the
Compact’s operating budget that is in addition to the County's role in reviewing the operating
budget as a member of the Compact with a representative appointed to the Compact’s Governingg
Board, and no further reviews will-be-by the County is required.

D. The Compact, or the County, may terminate the County’s fiscal administration
services under this Section 111, upon six months’ prior written notice and such termination shall
take effect at the end of the calendar year. The-Compacrwillidentif-inits1f the Compact 1s5ues

=

1 Comment [AAEL]: This 11 1ntended  apply
solely to fees charged by the bank. Ti the extent
Barnstable County incurs administrative costs m
maintaining the Accouns, those should be

| reimbursed per Section [V (D).



a termination notice, then at least sixty (Hil} davs in advance of the termination date identified in
such notice, the Compact will provide written notice to the County of the entity that will assume
fiscal administration for the Compact upon termination of the County’s services and the County
and the Compact will use commercially reasonable efforts 1o ensure the proper transition of
funds from the Accounts. The Compact will also provide proper notice of its new fiscal
administrator to all contractual counterparties for contracts in which the County is serving in
such role. Upon termination of the fiscal administration services, the Compact and County will
amend and restate this Agreement to reflect the remaining services to be provided by the County.

= H&hm%ﬁeﬁmﬂ#ﬂy«ﬁm&nﬂ:&ﬂl—%ﬂw@mh dﬂi"‘!ﬂiﬁ!ﬂﬁ futvad
the ermloyees benelisphi...
benelits—d he County wmimrtmm%klﬂw—mm%@mﬂmﬂ—ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂ
ﬁ+lh—F&ﬂd—H-—ﬁhﬂfe-&fﬂm afrtizateon based g acliarbssdeter ittt fand s
eontributien-pastand-presept—vlditonally-the Compaet agreesto-fund-its-pro-ratashoare to-an
ummﬂmﬂﬂ—mm%&b&emﬂe&-hm{lﬁuﬂ& Hﬁaﬁu}e- Depustment —He Partes
fhoyiens el ammbonky
%ﬁwww&v&i—&Hh&-‘:&a&y—Fﬂm The fummct acknowledpes that consistent
with the Counly’s obligation to_fund the emplavees benefit plans in accordance with Section
[ViD] of this Agreemenl. it is the Compact’s obligation to full;,- fund szid benefits. The County
agrees o create an OPEB trust fund {under M.G.LL _c._32B, § 20) and the Compagt agrees 1o
provide the following annual funding of its OPEBR l.‘!h'lLiltlu":l net of the reimbursement to the
County for actual Compact retiree health insurance costs, which will be based on a certified
actuarial valuation that specifically provides the resulis for the Compact:

1. Normal cast — 100%
2. Amortization of the unfunded actuarial accrued habihity — 30 vears beginning July 1,
2016

Additionally, the Compact agrees to fund a unemplovment reserve account to be created by the
County Finance Department. Said unemployment reserve fund shall not exceed the maximum

amount of $10.000 or, the Compact’s previous average three-vear trend in sannual unemplovment
| claims, whichever is g erler The [."Gmrw:t's i ﬂa:rnp'oymcnt reserve fund s!nll onl;,- be uwd jn

nat hc reduced except IU" L.nunn!mmem clmme and only with the rmm!_-:_&f'_thc C@unt_;
Commissioners.

SECTIONIV. ADDITIONAL SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE COUNTY

A. The parties agree to the following process for the procurement of goods and
services related to the Cape Light Compact.

1. Lipon request of the Compact, the County will provide administrative services
necessary for procuring goods and services on behalf of the Compact. The
County, in its sole discretion, may designate one or more of its employees to serve
as staff for the Compact and to provide the services set forth in this Agreement.



The parties agree that such purchase of goods and services for the Compact shall
comply with the County’s procurement process and applicable procurement laws.

[

The County shall have the authority to sign contracts on behalf of the Compact
solely as fiscal administrator. The Compact’s Administrator will submit contracts
and amendments to contracts to the County for execution as the Compact's fiscal
agent after review and a determination that such contracts and/or amendments are
consistent with the Compact’s current budget approved by the Compact’s
Goveming Board (“Governing Board™), and/or the Massachusetts Depariment of
Public Utilities. The Governing Board shall thereafter ratify the Treasurer’s
actions in accordance with the policy adopted by the Governing Board on March
11, 2015 (or any subsequent policy as may be duly adopted by the Governing
Board from time to time). The parties acknowledge and agree that the County
shall assume no liability to the Compact or any third party under any contract it
executes solely as fiscal agent for the Compact.

3. After being so directed by the Compact, the County shall prepare solicitation of
quotes, Requests for Proposals (“RFP™) or Invitations for Bids (“[FB”) for goods
and services on behalf of the Compact.

B. Nothing in this section shall be interpreted to limit the ability of the Compact or
any Compact member to sign contracts in its name or to conduct its own procurements.

C. Nothing in this Agreement shall be interpreted to limit the fiduciary responsibility
and authority of the County Treasurer under Massachusetts General Laws, or local laws and
ordinances.

D. In connection with the County’s role as fiscal administrator to the Compact, the
County will provide the Compact with office space, payroll management, administrative and
information technology support and will include Compact employees in its insurance, retirement
and health benefit policies. The Compact will reimburse the County at a minimum on an annual
basis} for the County’s reasonable and documented costs and expenses associated with the
provision of such services to the Compact. In furtherance of the foregoing, the County and the
Compact may enter into separate agreements to document the services provided by the County
and the timing and terms of the reimbursement provided by the Compact. For purposes of this
Section |V (D), while Compact employees are on the County payroll, Compact staff will
generally be subject to County personnel policies and rules,

SECTION V. RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE COMPACT

1. The Governing Board shall ratify all actions of the Compact Treasurer requesting
the County to execute contracts on the Compact’s behalf, or take such other
contract authorization or ratification actions that it deems desirable, necessary or
appropriate. .



12

The Compact authorizes the County 1o prepare solicitation of quotes, or RFPs or
IFB: for goods and services, upon request. The Compact agrees as part of this
process 1o appoint a review or advisory committee where appropriate. The
Compact shall approve all specifications for RFPs and bid documents. The
Compact shall authorize the County to award IFBs and RFPs on its behalf, subject
1o the conditions within this Agreement.

SECTION V1. NOTICES

All notices and other communications required by this Agreement or which are necessary
in carrying out the terms of this Agreement shall be made:

To the County:

Barnstable County Commissioners
Attention: Chair P.0. Box 427
Superior Courthouse

Bamstable, MA 02630

To the Compact:

Cape Light Compact

Attention: Administrator

P.0. Box 427

Superier-CouwrthouseOpen Cape Building
Barnstable, MA 02630

Either party may specify a different address by sending notice as provided in this section.

SECTION VIL. TERM OF AGREEMENT, TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION
A. 5

B:——This Agreement shall be effective as of the date that the last of the of the parties
signs below, and shall continue in effect unless notice of termination is given by either party. A
notice of termination shall be in writing, delivered to the other party pursuant to the “Notices”
provisions above, and shall only take effect upon the end of a calendar year upon six months
prior notice.

EB. This Agreement may only be amended or modified by a written instrument signed
by both parties.



SECTION VIIL MISCELLANEOUS

A This Agreement shall be deemed the collective work-product of the parties hereto,
and shall not be construed against either party by reason thereof.

B. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties hereto with
respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior oral or written agreements and
understandings between the parties relating to the subject matter hereof.

C. From time to time and at any time at and after the execution of this Agreement,
each panty shall execute, acknowledge and deliver contracts, deeds, assignments, conveyances,
other instruments and assurances, reasonably requested by the other and shall take any other
action consistent with the terms of this Agreement that may be reasonably requested by the other
party for the purpose of effecting or confirming any of the activities, purposes or transactions
contemplated by this Agreement.

D. This Agreement is entered into under the authority set forth in G.L. ¢. 40, §4A.
The County shall keep accurate and comprehensive records of services performed, costs
incurred, and reimbursements and contributions received and shall provide the Compact with
copies of the County’s annual audit that includes a review of the Accounts. The County shall
comply with all other applicable provisions of G.L. ¢. 40, §4A.

E. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall be deemed
an original and all of which shall constitute one and the same instrument. The parties agree that
a scanned or electronically reproduced copy or image of this Agreement bearing the signatures of
the parties hereto shall be deemed an original and may be introduced or submitted in any action
or proceeding as competent evidence of the execution, terms and existence of this Agreement
notwithstanding the failure or inability to produce or tender an original, executed counterpart of
this Agreement and without the requirement that the unavailability of such original, executed
counterpart of this Agreement.

Signed this day of , 2016,

By, Barnstable County Commissioners:

Mary Pat Flynn Sheila Lyons Leo Cakounes
Chair Vice Chair Commissioner
Signed this dayof 2016, for the Cape Light Compact.



{(NAME)

(TITLE)



a4nyinf Ab1ou3s 13110WS D PIDMO] 1ayiaboy buryiom

- _______. m..m.l.w..
./ﬂ..fr_u ._,\._\ By
L
Ppeduwod)
e b1y aded
L

I9||1IN Yyip=d4s|N
9TOC ‘vT Joqua1das
3U1193Al paeog Suludaaos 1oedwo) 1ys31 ade)

S3jnsay jeuld Hoday wual STOCZ-ETOT



SVd |ENPIAIPUI JBY30 SB
I|I9M SE S1|NSaJ apIMalels 01 aledwod Moy pue S3Nsal J1) e
910Z ‘T 31sn8ny U0 P3|} sem 110day WJI3] STOZ-ETOZ YL -

'syjnsad ue|d JeaA p,z pue T 3y}
10} 95031 jI| Moday |enuuy ue ul pajJodal aiam syjnsal
1eaA ;¢ ‘Ajsnoinaid ‘1ioday wusl 1541} 8yl SI STOZ-ETOC »

‘poliad ue|d e jo siedA ¢ ||n} 9Y3 40} S3|nsaJ Juodau
01 sJeaA ¢ Auans Juswaldinbal Ndg VIA € Sl 11oday WJd]

UuoildnpoJjuj




66°€ SoM YDg pauunid GTOZ-ET0Z Y3 ‘1pob upjd b Jou s; ¥YIg AIYM  «
'§sa20.4d NN bin 13Bpnq [puibiio buipaadxa J1) panodddp Ndq

:9]0N
e/u %6TT %ITT 9%60T %IZT |eoD Jo %
|eoco uej|d _m:_w_.ho 0} _uwhmnEOU
€€ | €9EL0VT €69°TET 999‘ThE'86E S | 8SS‘CPL'00T S elon
0E€ |SL118L v6LTL 0SZ'oveE'ZeT 5 | TET'W6L'EE S| 8D
€E'E | LVETY 9€9 EyS's0S'6c S | 96€'/906 S | swodul-mon
8T'€ | TE8V9S Q€GeS €98'ser‘Ive S | TL6'088°LS S | I|enuspisay
- (umw) “_ SUETER
| mmc._.>mm._m=.::<_.

s}nsey AJEWIWINS STOZ-€TOZ 1oedwo) 3ysiy ade)

e S3INS3Y STOC-ET0C J0 Alewwing

Wl
il

Tiaws



spJemy YInoA [euolieN pue 33N 240N .
SH "Say Aowouo|p — 931ep 031 Aiolluia) Jno ul 3asfoud
UOI3oNJISUOD) MaN 9D 1sadJ4e| 9y3 Jo uoiredidijied
19A s|eo3d snolliquie 1sow Jno pue saiepdn weasoud
Yiim ue|d JeaA € 1ua4ind Jno Jo Sulfl} pue JUswdo|aA3q .

sue|d apimailels ay]
JO 1J4e3s a3 aduls 193loud Jamod pue 1eaH paulquio) 15414 JnQ —

ue|d JeaA ¢ 1xau Jno J0J siseq 9yl se pasn Apnis jennuslod unQ —
9AlleIU] 1Y31[39243S Q31 4elA €U0 —
:Jo uone|dwo) .

Wiid1 ay3 43nQ SY31YsSiH 13Ya0




enPy m |BOYH B [BNPY m |09 m

S10¢-£10¢ ST10C rio¢ ET0C ST0Z-E10¢ S10¢ vioe ET0¢

_ _ _ %0°Z

%E'T %E'T »T'T

_ %0°Z . ] %S°T

%L'T o

%LE

%E ¢
%5°¢C

%t

|e10] 9piMalels yedwo) 3N ade)




enpPym |eoow enPy m |20O m

[eH3sNpy| (eHIsnpu|
e10) pueID) 19 |BIDIBWIWIOD)  SWIO3U|-MOT [enyuapisay B3O PUBID P [BIDJBWIWIOD  SWOIU-MOT |enjuapisay
%9'T %77 —
xm..ﬁ @ﬁh.N u\mm.N
e
%sz = C %S°T %tT ]
%9°T %9'T %9'€E
|e10L apimalels yedwo) s ade)

103296 Aq S9|es JO % e se s3uines




Ppedwo) pi1D P33 STOZ-€T0C S10¢ r10¢ £10Z

143 sdep U 92iNOSI9A]  [eUO)IEN SplMBIELS %0
%0 3
o %t T
%0z S 3
3 %or &
%0y = =
= %09 T
%09 W; M
%08 @ %0L %08 7
w s
9%00T m %00t qm
[+1-]
%6TT WOL s PN weor wor %611 . kg
%OovT 3 %821 %O0VT 2
n o
%091 = %09T R
X %291
%081 %087
|e10] dpimalels edwo) 1y3i] aded

PaA3IYdY |BOD }JO % SSUIneS W3}




-

o]
swpiboud 413y3 fo uonp.siuIpD ay3 Jof ainjanaisoifur Builsixa uo Ajas 03 AujGD aADyY Syd 13410 -
'SBuIADS 15adD3ayI ay1 aABY 01 pU3 YIIYym ‘s1awoisnd |19 abipj 1amaf soy 71y -
'SISAjpuD anoqo ul paunidod 10U panaiyop sbuiaps janf 1ay1o0 os ‘puyjq 1anf a4p swoiboid 5,777 -
"SVd 43430 0} paindwo3d jpiauab
Ul pup ‘s13ui01snd Juawuianob ‘uoipziiaylpam 40 SanjuaIIUL 1aW0ISNI pasuoyua siaffo 1) -
:asnp33q abp.1anD apiMalois ayl unyl 4aybiy aip analyav 0} 1503 371D

|ENDY m |BOD = lenoym |EGD B
STOZ-€10Z S102 y10T €107 ST0Z-€£10¢ ST0Z y102 €102
e = = 4 o R — . -4
R | ﬁ
01$ o | (1) 2N,
, 0z 2 = i ot 2
. , 0g¢ ® : : 0g¢ o
ors _. _ ovs 3
0s$ 3 0s$ I
{0 1]
098 = : 098 =
048 m e — 048 w
L7 ;] w
085 2 08s 2
065 = 06 =
00T$ 001$
|e10] apimalels 1oedwo) Y31 =2de)

:>>_>_ 9W13}17/S - 9A31YdY 0} 1S0)




syyauag
Afllou]-uoN =

1918 M B
O m
auedoid =
SED) m
Ayede) »

Adlsul s

%02
‘ %9-
%0T
%€E0
%81

|BIOL pPIMBIRLS

51ysusqg
A313U3-UON =

J91IEM =
0=
auedoid =
seq m
Apedes s

ABlaul =

%Y g%

%el

%LE

%C°0

‘N

}oedwo) ysn ade)

%9¢t

s}ijouag jo w_w:mm



« S9IUAINOY Aduaidiyy] AS1au3 uo suoday |enuuy,
Japun ‘/syiodal/g1o10edwodlydijaded mmm//:d11y 1e
91ISO@M JNno Uo S] Joday WUl STOZ-ETOZ 219|dwod 3y .

S}INS3J JNO U] SR3UIBYIP
91 9ALIP UOISSIW pue AJ031JJ3] 9DIAISS anbiun s, 10edWO)
SOAIlRI1IUI pUB SJUBWSdUBYUD MU Y}IM pJemuol s|eod
sholliqgwe 0] puodsaJ 03 SHoMe uinuiluod pedwo) .
S|aAs| pauue|d uiyum
$1S02 dujulelulew ajIym asuewJloyiad 8uouls pauleisns
Ylim sjeod uejd snoijigwe o} papuodsal 10edwo) .

9A1129}J9-1502 A|y3Iy aJe sweidoud s,30edwo) .

sAemeayje]




SI0EfEfe 910Z/12/¢ pasordde 534 W24 puE 33 40} Loddns jedjuy3a) BIDZ/IE/TL - S10Z/V/L 00'09Z'TIST'1$ *euly

qINI0/AINDEddY ON/SIA
13A0YdY SHINDISSININGD SF0302 d QIUNTOYd AALLINGD 150d4Nd W3k ANIWONIWY 10 INNOWY LIVHINOD 30 ANNOWY JNYN HOONIA



09/12/2016 10:05

mdowney

FOR 2017 12

|Barnstable County
| *EXPENDITURE TOTALS

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET

8074 CAPE LIGHT COMPACT OPERTG FUND

8074 51i00

B074 5199

B074 5213

B074 5220

8074 5233

8074 5235

8074 5238

8074 5239

B074

8074

8074

8074

8074

2074

8074

8074

BO74

8074

BO74

5244

5270

5281

5282

5291

52931

5294

5295

£320

8361

5359

CLC OPERTG FD-SALARIES

YTD EXPENDED

0.00 194,500.00 38,010,26
CLC OPERTG FD-SALARY RESERVE

0.00 6,000.00 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-TELEPHONES

0.00 3,000.00 42,55
CLC OPERTG FD-UTILITIES

0.00 5,200.00 s0.85
CLC OPERTG FD-AUDIT/ACCTG SVCS

0.00 40,000.00 6,180.00
CLC OPERTG FD-LEGAL SERVICES

0.00 232,019.00 35,504.47
CLC OPERTG FD-IT COUNTY SUPERT

0.00 8,750.00 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-CONTRACTUAL

0.00 65,000,00 13,741.79
CLC OPERATG FD-PROFESS DEVELOP

0.00 5,000.00 0.00
CLC QPERATG FD-CUSTO/MAIN-CNTY

0.00 9,789.00 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-OUTSTATE TRAVEL

a.00 5,000.00 953.57
CLC OPERTG FD-IN STATE TRAVEL

0.00 16,000.00 97.86
CLC OPERTG FD-ADVERTISING

0.00 45,100.00 1,911.00
CLC OPER-OUTRCH/MARKETG CONTRC

0.00 36,000.00 1,540.97
CLC OPERTG FD-FREIGHT/SHIPPG

0.00 250.00 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-PRINTG/COPYG

0.00 12,000.00 908.96
CLC OPERTG FD-FQOD SUPPLIES

0.00 500.00 363.43
CLC OPERTG FD-POSTAGE

0.00 12,B52.00 1,427.08
CLC OPERTG FD-SUPPLIES

0.00 2,000.00 43.50

MTD EXPENDED

0.00

0.00

g.00

0.00

0.00

ENCUMBRANCES

357.45

-50.85

0.00
‘-100,000.00 )

0.00

-5,364.8B5

-353.57
-53.57
-735.00
-1,875.00
0.00
546.95
0.00
734.09

-5.86

AVAILABLE BUDGET

156,489.74

6,000.00

2,600.00

5,200.00

33,820.00

296,514.53

8,750.00

56,621.06

§,000.00

9,785.00

6,000.00

15,9585.71

43,924.00

3€,334.03

250.00

10,544.09

136.57

11,690.83

1,962.36

e 1
| glytdbud

19.56%
0%
13.3%
-0%
15.5%
-27.8%
.0%
12.9%
.0%
.0%
.0%

.3%

.0%
12.1%
72.7%

15.6%



09/12/2016 10:05

mdowney

|Barnstable County

| *EXPENDITURE TOTALS

FOR 2017 12

8074

B074

B074

2074

2074

2074

8074

B074

BO74

BQ74

8074

BO74

5421

5429

5433

5462

5463

5499

5799

5981

5983

5984

5949

5990

ORIGINAL APFROP

REVISED BUDGET YTD EXPENDED

CLC OPERTG FD-SPONSORSHIPS

0.00 30,000.00 €,500.00
CLC OPERTG FD-SUBSCRIPTIONS

0.00 18,000.00 0.00
CL OPERTG FD-PUBLIC OFFICL INS

0.00 10,000.00 ¢.00
CLC OPERTG FD-BUILDING RENTAL

0. 00 21,174.23 .00
CLC OPERTG FD-EQUIP RENTAL

0.09 10,000.00 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-BANK FEES

0.00 500.00 0.00
CLC OPERATING FD-UNPAID BILLS

0.00 1,000.00 0.00
CLC OPERTG FD-RETIREMENT

0.00 55,000.00 40,941.86
CLC OPERTG FD-GRP INSUR

0.00 36,913.00 2,245.12
CLC OPERTG FD-MEDICARE

0.00 2,000.00 535.59
CLC OPERTG FD-MISC FRINGES

0.00 1,800.00 0.00
CLC OFERTG FD-FINANCE SUPPORT

0.00 5,000.00 0.00

TOTAL EXPENSES
0.00 892,347.23 150,998.86
GRAND TOTAL
.00 B822,347.23 150,998.86

MTD EXPENDED

0.00

0.00

ENCUMBRANCES

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

-107,400.21

-107,400.21

** END OF REPORT - Generated by Maggie Downey =+

AVAILABLE BUDGET

23,500.00

18,000.00

10,000.00

21,174.23

10,000.00

S00.00

1,000.00

14,058.14

34,667,484

1,464.41

1,800.00

5,000.00

848,748.58

848,748.58

| 3
|glytdbuc

21.7%

.0%

.0%

. 0%

.0%

.0%

0%

T4.4%

6.1%

26.8%

0%

0%

4.9%



[T VT ) A ) T CIFSMaC ¥ | vexanrl | £ TORIOTLE | OWIsL 8 [ ROLT VIOL ONveD =

- sje 5 - * = [] 13 Ll 5 i O % 3 L] . WODLONOEN) A O [T R

- 0 3] I [ 3 0 ) [} t ) t [ ¥ BrradopAR]) SRRV T3 I

- 0 [ [ 1 0 L 3 1 0 3 | e RCOREAGS ¥ Vs 1T WD |

: s 1 1 O ¥ T + T - S TR 5Y31 VD MO

g s t 1 ¥ [ I [ ¥ ¥ [orsze BTy WIOGTTD T

: 5] - D i - ¥ 0 1] 1 ¥ . T - ¢ [ e T PR

* 3 - t T | WEES 5 i GELEL % 3 L) |l [ e e o S LT )

T t i 3 [ s e ¥ B . S 1 oodor 8 [GIT0l & | e oo (63 1]
SeE0 [ T O R R t ¥ [ 1 otaseti % | e 3 Bocuilny weasadey 40 - ¥
oiry A3 t|aves 0K [ % T 0 vorelr % | soe it [T §0RTY et 112 - 31D
[0 0 I ETT Ty T O ¥ I I LRI T i [ orset i P (VD 40
[ [ CIE Ty T ¥ ¥ IRy S T [ [T [ anirc ol e T e R
T S TS T T 3 TEOMI T § | [etey % [y DS I W YD - T
=0 | hever 1 [varte [ EA [ ¥ [T ¥ CICTIY E T ooTt LI 0 P ¥ SR E0aA T 450
Tl 6T O CTE e s T VEara] % | ¥aTy 0 T G5 Tt Weoatiovry 2R § DPR 0N TS 0D
HCLL $ { w1 $imesw sl 4 [ [ 3 oESIM 8 ] vt £ 1 1 SRR 04 [T+ 1D
TS I e Ty D TIEFTHE S et 8 1 I T T B e e T

: ] ) - $ fred s s ooy 11 ) - O - [ t5ot 8 forcs v e T

: + t] - s - 3 t (30 1t 5 O E= ¥ [ oenw R=iiy Dpgprwy By wacrawal F0

. 13 (] [ [] 3 e [ [ [} | wtel WIURRTRY YIOU] Seana-aT) 07§

. $ [ [ - [ 3 't [ 3 [] I § |t PRGN FeaRINY W0Ry-T] 7§

" $ ] 5| o [3 3 LT [ ] [ i 1 = Ry m spmnng saa) 1§

E 3 = [3 1, [ [ ] ST % X [3 = LI $ | Oviid e e e I N-_
LI t)imn O D [ [ Ty § | torer T ®riie 8| sy 3 G Ty Iy e A |
) $ | tva05d S| veTLL LA Kl 3 3 LOILT LT 3 Lagsiiy] O 3143 § | 4597K) WORTY Lputy sl Sstua-ees) - #)
MOV E[armT | DT % | Tl T [ Cra T I U NISHT [ 1e - F | meiel e e e Yoy v BRI
VEEVE L GUIIL F | O E | e § T D AT “WTRTIS | BT 8 | et T e i

- 5| - ] - [ wvnl t 0 oSl L] - T - s [ooost t]| - VnTre oy Y

H L3 KIS 3 [ ] [] w50 [3 3 %53 [ 1] X MOALOROWA() A (I Oy - YTy

5| stve % 1 13 3 oorEl 13 3 - 1 - t * nﬂggg mﬂ
[ ER 0 BRI G [ 0 UL i [l T t[sriis WOl [V3H ROy - (Y
$ - 3 - [N LT $ [ HATE 3 [ T 5]t t | e ﬂ.ﬂﬂi‘(
¥ i v - 0 3 - ' T s - T TR J¥3] EOGRTy - Y
[] 3 3 [] § a5k 3 3 i3 ] skl WRLTENTY YHOC] ROy - 3y
$ 3 [3 - 1 [ 1) 3 [ 3 %[ esTE WEQUIEL) MelITY ROUMETY - 4]Y
$ - 3 - [ X 1 [] Lt 3 ] * t | [ i e e R

E I BEET L | GES0F k] 3 ST - Ry - [y | SOt 3 i 1 1] {1t A GS B P PSPy - Y|
I T L [ D T ¥ wrsnT S| thl O ey § | e $ | ecawot T di gy - Y
91t t| e t] 50Ty [ ) ] 1] THNpRL] FeAnRe) ROVPTY - §TY [ B [ WO Tyt Lhsam TUINPOLY] SRAFTRET) NOUSTY - Ty
wel iv ¥ vz T{sevior 8| 2066 0 1 St} Byt § Rty by + LY LA TS 5 L t | riaw Tenirtely Vo) § Rahey) mmapey BTy
LI I T I o T I 1 r Wiy S uetsl % OIFSHIT 8 joige] 8 | BOZIl i L B |
i § | iwave [} ICIXTS § | zi0 5 i3 el.htﬂ»%iﬂi.u_( L1139 A EKIXD 5 i”ns ve) £ 45191 5| ot wa ol PR ow ] sy W)Y
L t | ofvanr s - [ s 1 T - Sy Hsiuy sasy povkpary - PIY [T D 5 g 0 530 s [ 1am e et e e BT
ivias $ | iz G 5] 1501% 3 3 ey - T Kiarg sy pinsipeisy - 1)y WETSLEL X | DS ] i DS B K0 (G Vot - aeg Hm) suoy powprry 2y
[ 1 [ wsot t[inn ¥ [roe T 1 WOy Tty AFy) fperg + 1Y Wil S [ Wi 3 Yo | Tet ¥ [ yanTy [P Or) o Q1Y
L] B ELRD t ] tesae 5|t 5 t IRERET) mba) gy - Uy 5605 $ | wen 3 e ITE 5 vy 311 VSRLINORSTY) i Oy Ty
T T 7 ey 7 T T BT Sy, PR - Y] Iy TR T 3 WYS0) LIV 8 | il O] SAA TR TV
SWZT 8] ASTHET S | TItEY D1 | sermt & [ ¥ GLLTITIS | L D O e PRSP V|

[ VLS eapue) | JArepeia o [T el B2 Vidd
e vd vd —

F10z7 Ainf y@noay) speniay 910z

{pauueld 9107 vo paseq) p212dpng 9107



Town of Orleans
19 School Road
Orleans, MA 02653
508-240-3700

September 13, 2016

Martin Culick
505 S. Orleans Rd
Orleans, MA 02653

Dear Martin,

We, the Board of Selectmen of Orleans, by virtue of the authority vested in us by the laws of the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts and the Orleans Home Rule Charter, do hereby appoint you to the
Cape Light Compact as Alternate Representative with a term expiration date of 6/30/2019.

Given at Orleans this date 9/7/2016
Sims McGrath Jr, Chairman
David M. Dunford, Vice Chairman

Mark Mathison, Clerk
Alan McClennen Jr, Selectman

'Please bring this letter to the Town Clerk’s office between 8:30 and 4:30 Monday through Friday to
be sworn in to this position, prior to voting on any board or committee business.
Thark you for your service to our Town. Your interest and efforts are greatly appreciated.

John F. Kelly

Town Administrator

Date Recorded: _ S epttarr %, 206AD.

Attest: (X,Q/L’\ &/\.’\
U Ly




Cape Light [E]
Compact g

E »CAPE COD

COUNCIL

Don’t miss this local meeting about your future,

Dear Electric Consumer:

There hasn’t been much in the news about it, but Eversource has a $496 million plan before the
Massachusetts Department of Public Utilities (DPU) that will affect each of us. Remember how
much things have changed with the advent of smartphones? A similar revolution in our electric
grid is before us now; the Eversource Grid Modernization Plan marks the largest change in
electric infrastructure in more than a century. The question is whether the plan is of greater
benefit to Eversource, or moves the Cape and Vineyard toward an electric future known as the
“Smart Grid” now being created in other states.

What the DPU decides will affect what we pay and opportunities for development of energy
efficiency, renewable energy generation, energy storage, and greater reliability and stability. It
will affect us individually, as well as our economy, our security, and the environment.

Bert Jackson, president of the Cape Cod Technology Council, has said, “The impact of what we're
talking about is generational. This is something that is going to affect what's happening in our
community, not just for the next five or ten years, but for our children and grandchildren.” Cape
Light Compact Administrator Maggie Downey has noted, “We will all be paying for Grid
Modernization, and it is important to have the community actively engaged in identifying what
we want to see, and how much we want to pay.”

This is an issue of basic local control and the choices we will face. The Cape Cod Technology
Council and the Cape Light Compact would like to invite you to attend one of four regional public
meetings to learn more and take part in the discussion. The purpose of these meetings is to
gather your input on how you would like to see a Smart Grid develop on Cape Cod and Martha’s
Vineyard. We will be preparing a survey to solicit your input that will help shape the Cape Light
Compact's involvement in the regulatory review of the Eversource Grid Modernization Plan,
currently before the DPU, (docket DPU 15-122).

Mid-Cape Upper Cape

Tuesday, September 20 at 7:00 pm Thursday, September 22 at 7:00 pm
Dennis-Yarmouth High School, Room 114 Mashpee Public Library, Event Room
Lower Cape Martha’s Vineyard

Saturday, September 24 at 2:00 pm Monday, October 3 at 3:00 pm
Wellfleet Public Library, Lower Level West Tisbury Public Library

To see a brief video and additional information, please visit the Cape Light Compact webpage at:

www.capelightcompact.org/smartgrid.

We hope you can join us.

Maggie Downey, Administrator, Cape Light Compact
Bert Jackson, President, Cape Cod Technology Council



&

)

|

i?

=X

(3%’

(e
You are cordially invited to

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY'S

2016 ANNUAL MEETING &
VOLUNTEER APPRECIATION

Tuesday, September 20, 2016
=0

St. Pius X Life Center
5

BBQ generously provided by Shepley Wood Products

Let us know you are coming!

508-362-3559 or office@habitatcapecod.org

FRESH POND ROAD: it
SES4IESTREET SDUTH ORLEANS ROAD AN

OLD BARNSTABLE ROAD Acorn Read Chont Stones
Nauset Road WEST MAIN STREET Bell Road

TIMBERLAND DRIVERose Asher's Path
BeachPlum Road Road SIPPEWISSETT ROMD

TOOHOMES

Gomes Way @ Sandy Meadow Way 2

L Hugiipoint Road m g
< Hombeam Lane o OLD STAGE ROAD e
S aives Bue Rnd SZRABBIT RUN PARK PLACE 2

& SOTUIYROADY
X Lakewood Drive 823;““;1 WayZ = Firchouse Road 2
"

8 Lo Porrd Head Qe = Mewtown Raad 8 e
CONLIREASED = 0

= GLENWOOD AVEU E gcoiuf‘?éa"sg = Nickerson Road

2 CEQAADALE ROAD aq =3 14 R Rl D 0 Cross Cast Way <

i

[l
m 5
= o
-
[ )

Yeligw FOX Swan &2 &5 & DANVERS WAY 2 2 spring Valley Road o
W paick HilLLake € T o omi R & P00 Vatey .?.g

T sow iosiRaad mOFRITZ's way OAK STREE
—

/

s

A

-

LR




Municipality

Town of Aquinnah
Town of Barnstable
Town of Bourne
Town of Brewster
Town of Chatham
Town of Chilmark
Town of Dennis
Town of Eastham
Town of Edgartown
Town of Falmouth
Town of Harwich
Town of Mashpee
Town of Oak Bluffs
Town of Orleans
Town of Provincetown
Town of Sandwich
Town of Tisbury
Town of Truro
Town of Wellfleet
Town of West Tisbury
Town of Yarmouth
Barnstable County
Dukes County

Date of Grid Mod Update

October 4th: 6:30PM
September 29: 6:30 PM
October 18: 7:00 PM
waiting for date

October 4th: 5:30PM

September 19: 5:30 PM

September 26; 7:00 PM

October 5th: 7:00 PM
October 24th: 6:30 PM
October 13th: 7:00PM
September 6th: 6:00 PM
October 11th: 7:00 PM

September 28: 5:00 PM
declined

n/a

n/fa

First Name
Mr. Spencer
Ms. Jessica
Mr. Stephen F
Mr. Ben

Mr. Jeffrey
Mr. Jonathan
Mr. Paul

Ms. Elizabeth
Mr. Michael
Mr. Doug
Mr. Peter
Mr. John J
Mr. Michael
Mr. Alan

Mr. Raphael
Mr. Frank
Mr. Tristan
Ms. Janet
Mr. Paul

Ms. Cynthia
Mr. James
Ms. Mary Pat
Mr. Leonard

Last Name
Booker
Rapp Grassetti
Mealy
DeRuyter
Dykens
Mayhew
McCormick
Gawron
Donaroma
Jones
Hughes
Calahane
Santoro
McClennen
Richter
Pannorfi
Israel
Worthington
Pilcher
Mitchell
Quirk

Flynn
Jason, Jr.

Title
Chair
President
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair
Chair

Address

65 State Road

367 Main Street

24 Perry Avenue
2198 Main Street
549 Main Street
P.O.Box 119

P.0. Box 2060

2500 State Highway
P.0. Box 5158

59 Town Hall Square
P.0.Box 993

16 Great Neck Road
P.0.Box 1327

19 School Road

260 Commercial Street
130 Main Street
P.O. Box 1239

P.0. Box 2030

300 Main Street
P.0.Box 278

1146 Route 28

P.O. Box 427

P.0. Box 190

.

Town 2ip
Aquinnah
Hyannis
Buzzards Bay
Brewster
Chatham
Chilmark

S. Dennis
Eastham
Edgartown
Falmouth
Harwich
Mashpee
Oak Bluffs
Orleans
Provincetown
Sandwich
Vineyard Haven
Truro
Wellfleet

W. Tisbury

S. Yarmouth
Barnstable
Edgartown

2535
2601
2532
2631
2633
2535
2660
2642
2539
2540
2645
2649
2557
2653
2657
2653
2568
2666
2667
2575
2664
2630
2539



869'T9E'0LS = A1aA00aYy 150D 19D |e10)

v£9'8TH'95S

adieyd 33
JUBLWIUIBINDD-UON

£Z0'EPE'ETS

$13W03sN) '3 || WoJy Aianoday 1507 18D 9102 Aeln -T00T

"SAAIIUIIU) ,SI3W0ISNI JUBUILIBACD PazIpIsqns

AJ|E21I0151Y BARY S)1BWOISNI JUSWLIIACD-UON /gD 'SJ3WOISNT JUSLILIBACD
-UON PUE 513W0ISN7 JUBWULISA0D Y]0( WOl P3Iaf|0I e S1aUWoIsnI
JUBWLLBA0D uo Juads SaAIUAIUL gD BYI MOy SIuasaldal anoqe Jeyd auy

8/8'799°TZS = S3AIIUSIU| JUDWILLIDACE) RIS

ETO'EP6'ETS

4 JUIWUIIADG
= jo0 Alanozay
JUILILIDAOD-UDH

qS8‘TTL LS

muzummu:_
JUIWLIBA0D JO AIBA023Y 9TOZ AN -100Z

*S13WoIsNI

3WI0DUI-MO| 01 ApISgns e (¢) pue !s1edA snoiaald woy) sanuaaal
pue 53500 |en1de 0y pauueld 10} dn-an (Z) ‘51502 vojejuaws|dwy
pue ‘uonen|eaa ‘peaylano ‘Bunayiew (1) :apnpu adieyd 33

a1 y3nouyl pasanodal s1500 [BUOIIPPE 3y ‘ar0ge Leyd 3y uj ‘T

869'T9£'0LS = satnupuadx] 33 13D (€101
8L7'€06'82S

S3AI3UIDU|

JULWIUIaAQD-UON

.n_um.—ﬂ>0uwm_
53150 |eUORIPPY

886°085'STS ~

TYS'E6L6TS

sainypuadxy |82 9T0¢ Aely -T00T



3.uning Abioug 13340Ws ¥ pioMOj Jaylaboy buiyiom

910¢
S3349
}dews juaniyja Asisuz ag

weiSoud uonesnp3 Asiauz
1edwo) 1ysiq ade)



'9}ISgam s,30edw o) ay3l ysnoiyy
AaAins aul|-uo ue eIA palUsWINJI0P aJe s3uines ASisug .

‘'saunseaw suines Adiaua jJusaws|dwi 03 11 S339
A812uUd UMO J19Y1 Y1IM Swoy 93pajMmoud J1ayl el uayl
pue |ooyads 1e Aduaidiye ASiaua Inoge uJdes| SJuUsapniS .

‘AJlunwiwod Jno pue YyinoA uno suowe
ssauaJjeme asn Adisaua p|ing d|ay 01 9T Ul 2A11el3IU]
uoI}eoNpPa Mau s1l payoune| 1oedwo) 1ysiq ade) syl e

S339 YM 1iews juaidyy3 Adiau] ag




2102 8 HISVHW
AV TSIIH L

Aeqg A313u3z Aowouo|p




‘wel3old uoneasnp3
A813u3 s,20edwo) ay3z ysnoayi s|ooyas pJeAauip
pue ade?) 0] 92.4 2Je S1IY pue s|eldalew ‘SdoysoMm ||

‘AJ2AI|9P pPUB JUSIU0I Ul paseq
INJLS 2Je pue paudije SSON 2Je SUOSS3| pue S|eldlew ||y e

'SWI00JSSE|D [9A3| 2peJ8 paljiluapl JI9yl Ul asn
01 |00Y2S Yoea 01 UBAIS a1aMm s|eliaiew 22uaids Suip|ing

'GTOZ “42quada ul suaydeal 3ulnedidiyied
10} P9y 249M SAOYSHJOM JUSWAO|SASP |BUOISSDJOId

910¢ S31349




|00Y3s YSIH 29dyse|n e
Awapedy INTLS Ydimpues .
|00YIS 3|PPIIN 9S93YdeIBIAl
|00Y2S YSIH AOWOUOIA
|[OoOY2S 3|PPIN AOWOUOIA .
Alejuswia|3 sueslQ
(421smaug) |jooyss App3
Alejuswa|3 weyisey .
Alejuswa|] 199|)|IoM

9T-STOC SIooyds sunedilied




_ = xm.u_ﬂ.”.. r_.m HIN ﬁwu_m:m :
| "8 Elocgoqa

Suiues) 13ydeal s33g AN




XOC20Yyg UL DaIRyg

£10¢ '¢ 98¢

duluied] 1aydea] s3jig




XOGBCHS Yim PaIeyS
SlL0Z ‘L 23d

sawoy Ayjjeay uo suossa




i . ”}}1 :

7,
Q
=
O
L
>
L
==
(S
L
I.
I
Ll
L

CRAVIL SPACE

[ni-!.{.r..
i R
]

s

T .
=iy

|

1

it

2 Air leaking into th

\

1012533
HhAi

==
o
|

Shared vitn Shoebox

e — e L PSR



X0Ga0yS Yilm paleyg
S10¢ 'Z28d

92UaIdg 3uipjing 33




9sSnoH A3iau3




_|-|-| R T =T
-

o = by 3 (Kpuei ..ss: - S_u_Eu_u u._aa.oss_ o
IS ..Es,nm e_u.é 310 _33 1 Euu&m..u__s d gﬁ.zv

SI3UWINSU0D 0] PaIAAIBP pue
‘parsodsueuy ‘pasnpoud si A1id14123|9 MOH

walsAs Jamod 214309|3




ID] Woousse|d




1DV IWOH

JHYINS
IN3DI443
ADYINT

1D} JU=apnis




Si0lelae 1390nej 10j SSulAeS Nlqw pue sqingiysi
10J SSUIAES 21J123|3 aAeY Sawoy auedoid pue |10

S10)eJake MO|} MO|
pue sq|nqiysi| 1o} SSuines YN SABY SDWOY 214193|T

Siolelae 19dnej
MO|} MO| Z pue sq|ngaysil) @31 € 410} a4e 1y 4ad s3uines .

S3ulInes




Tl z57'0¢ 28
gt ZIS'8E o1t
¥'E 70986 EAX4
(Vi [4YA(1 14
1y 4ad
ssauanilaaffa 3507 31y 13d suojpo
s8ujaes nigw
oney 150 Jauag JAIEM |enuuy s5049  sBulnes |ang

[ENUUY S504D)

ety

¥Or'8

815°1¢

80v°L

s3ujaes Yma
|enuuy 5045

0T'sts

0e'ses

0z's2s

0z'szs

] Y303 Jad W3 UD3 M PIYIDISUL
sipah Jo # sy fop

3507 [BJ0L  3jfanseay  Anuenpd

ot 19
ot a1t
ot LBT
ot 19
sBuinps

(lewayload
‘poom ‘auedoud) 413410

S3WOH paiesH |10

SoWoH pajeaH seg

S3WOH pajeaH 214133|3

2JNSEIA

SSUIneS



oN ©
T pmwmoy'sa, o
Loy oA u eI 01 SO 20 1031 1euonppe Aue sseynd noApg 2
mpg o
suemoor ©
NEMEL O
meMoe o
uemor o
(MOdE 1R e D3D) S SOT) BYI UM PRORDAI | SN WYY WaNIPUE| By} 1o sBeEM Yy D

(3037 241 (1£3304 10U i oA Ay ywrdsa Aysg) suoN o
L XTI -]
omj ©
g o
Uikt 0) uad Rod Op SOFT M4 JO AP MOy 0T £ NE PIREISU 134 10U SATYNGA i G

ol o
My o
oMl o
g o
ZLEYTUY ROA PP iy gl G ST 1 J0 Auew Moy Ty

I IN0A U1 SQNIYTI OF) 3 g Huoy Jnak Ly Saenq 1uS JUSPWAUE IS0WIN0A JO £ 100 3TURYS "LINGY NV HLIM

10y b) Sirado 0) PaRIda 5 qing » wn Jo YIBudy 3Brsase 3y -3
TN QNG & ANDLIIHD JO JUOWE BY] JO JINERAU B FHRM,
FOnpaud ging ¥ 14K] 0 WADWE 31 JO SNTEHNU § -SURUM)

UL 2590 pupw ) daay TR 17 400! B UG Iy Onpasd 0) ARCIOWPa) MITH-BHIOS | 310 Y
“{s2poip Buinpwa uil) sqnaiyly 031 9) S9Inq y) APy PO N0 Runpryms AQ AR PUt ASUOW SARS 1T BAY

ONLLHOT

|P3ARS 5Ty WODsEe) ok Aliaus
LNUE MO BLUHZIIP OF SHNSA 128073 ol Bumpdusad M B13Yy 0) JUH-U0 ABAITS snak Induy ok asey Anw Jxpem
D), UMPREE WOGSTIR ol o) Aanns priahuas anod WiaLsy “HA ) & Put LSS SHE UY SUOFNLEISUL IH[] MONO S

s gL Avm prask e 4 iy (S330) Wewss wapyy3 Aliau3 0 ML At 1 70 pus ALaua $53) 3% ) Op U M sTup
Al 356 211 TIIRdUA JPWOUEDS PUR [RIIIRIOHALS Y1t Sary ALIBUS D30 am Am D) TROGE BYRL B4 SENOD it

Aamung uonejieisug 3y pews Juapy3 Aliaug 3g

HE Lmpeay T

AdAING



%9°81 LS SL1T ‘lejol

0 09¢ °peiH ;8
A4 0s¢ °9PEIH /L
Awapedy NIIS Yaimpues
1’43 09 3|PpPIN 22dyse
GCT rd W4 3|PPIW 9s3aydene
€¢ G9 |0oyas YysiH Aowiouoln
ov1 0ST 3|PPIN AoWwouo|\
6 0€ Alejuswsa|3 weyise]
0 08 Alejuawia|3 491smalg
0 0)7 Aleluswsa|3 sueajQ
0 8¢ Alejuawa|3 199l IPM
pouJin}ay SAAAINS # S # Jooyos suijedijed

9T-STOC — S} NS3Y 1EIA |OOYOS SJ138




éa1edidllied 01 anujauod 03 SASAINS Yim y3noayl moj|o}
1,UOp 1] S|O0OYIS MO||e am p|noys :pJeog a3yl 1oJ uoiisanp

siaydes] pea $33g Joj ssujuledy/ssulzaaw [e1dads Jendad pjoH
uoll9|dwod uolejuaw|dwi

10} mopuim 123[old S339 Y3 se ga4-uer 40 syiuow

91 91euUsISap pue JaqUSAON Ul sdoysyJom Jayoeal p|oH
suJnlal

ABnINs 94,08 1Se3| 1B dABY OYM SJ3Ydeal 0] $HI3Yd Shuoq
uoljedidiped aAI8 pue 1ndul AsAuns auljuo padinbal aziseydw3

sdoysyJom Jayoeal 0} suluiedl 1ndul ASAIns auljuo ppy
uonedidilied padesnoduad S|OOYIS 01 $HI3YD SAIUU|

pauJea] suossa




8107 10edwooysjadesr MMM
g10"10edwod1ysiladed @ uonijp

€049-5L€ 809

0€920 VI ‘S|qelsuleg
3uipping ade) uadp Aluno) s|qeisuleg /v Xog Od
1oedwo) s ade)

101eUIpI00) weudold uoneonpl Asiaugl
1sAjeuy Aduaidi}j3 A8isu3 jennuapisay

UOIH4-M3YS Yeloqaq

:uoljewaojul aiow 104



1. School: 2. Teacher: 3. Kit #:

Cape Light i o . :
" Be Energy Efficient Smart Kit Installation Survey

The choices we make about the way we use energy have both environmental and economic impacts. There are many
things we can do to use less energy and use it wisely. The Be Energy Efficient Smart (BEES) kit is a great way to start.

Follow the instructions in this survey and in the kit. Return your completed survey to your classroom teacher. Your
teacher may have you input your survey on-line to help with compiling your class's results to determine how much
energy your classroom has saved!

LIGHTING

We can save money and energy by switching out old inefficient light bulbs for LED lightbulbs (light emitting diodes).
These use a solid-state technology to produce light. When we look at lighting, keep in mind these terms:

Lumens- a measure of the amount of light a bulb produces

Watts- a measure of the amount of electricity a bulb uses
Life- the average length of time a bulb is expected to operate in hours

WITH AN ADULT, change out 3 of your most inefficient light bulbs in your home with the LED lightbulbs in your kit.

4. How many of the LEDs from the kit did you install?

o One
o Two
o Three
o None
5. If you have not yet installed all 3 LEDs, how many of the LEDs do you plan to install?
o One
o Two
o Three
o None (briefly explain why you did not install the LEDs)
6. The wattage of the incandescent light bulbs | replaced with the LEDs was (check all that apply)
o 40 Watts
o 60 Watts
o 75Watts
o 100 Watts
o Other
7. Did you purchase any additiona! LEDs or CFLs to install in your home?

o Yes, how many?
o No




School: Teacher: Kit #:

INSULATION

The transfer of heat, air and moisture into and out of our homes is governed by the building envelope, which is made up
of all the components that separate the inside of the home from the outdoors. Insulation and air sealing can help with
keeping the inside environment comfortable and efficient.

WITH AN ADULT, install the Draft Stoppers in drafty electrical outlets. Carefully follow the instructions on the package.

B. Did you install the outlet and switch gaskets from your kit?
o Yes
o No (Briefly explain why)

HEATING AND COOLING

Heating and cooling systems use more energy than any other energy system. By measuring and understanding our
heating and cooling systems in our homes, we can find new ways to save energy.

Place the temperature strip near your home's thermostat and check your energy costs.

9. What type of primary heating system does your home use?
o Natural Gas Furnace

Natural Gas Boiler

Oil Furnace

Oil Boiler

Heat pump

Electric Baseboard/in-wall unit

Propane Furnace

Propane Boiler

Wood Stove

Geothermal

Other

0O 0 0 0 0O 0O o 0O 0 O

10. What type of primary cooling system does your home use?
o Central Air Conditioning

Window Air Conditioning

Room Fans

Attic Fans

Heat Fump

Other

c 0O 0O O 0




School: Teacher: Kit #:

11. What is the approximate square footage of your home?
o 500-1000

1001-1500

1501-2000

2001-2500

2501-3000

3001-3500

3501-4000

4001+

QO W OSEOMO T ON O

12. Did you (or will you} and your family change your thermostat setting for heating to the setting recommended in
the energy efficiency education program (68 degrees F.)
o Yes, we lowered (or will lower) the setting
o No (Briefly explain)

13. If yes to question #12, by how much did you {or will you) lower the setting?
0 1-2degreesF

3-4 degrees F

5-6 degrees F

7-8 degrees F

9 degrees or more

o 0 o0 ¢C

14. Did you (or will you) and your family change your thermostat setting for cooling to the setting recommended by
the energy efficiency education program (78 degrees F.)
o Yes, we increased the setting
o No (Briefly explain why)

15. If yes to question #14, by how much did you {or will you} increase the cooling setting?
o 1-2 degrees F.

3-4 degrees F.

5-6 degrees F.

7-8 degrees F,

9 degrees or more

OVl ORIO O




School: Teacher: Kit #:

WATER
When we save water, we save energy!

WITH AN ADULT, install the two faucet aerators with the help of the Teflon tape in your kit. You may want to install one
in the bathroom and one in the kitchen.

16. What type of water heater does your home use?

On-Demand
o Storage {Tank)
o Heat Pump Water Heater
o Other:

17. Did you (or will you) and your family change your thermaostat setting for your water heater to the setting
recommended in the energy efficiency education program {120 degrees F)?
o Yes, we lowered (or will lower) the setting
o No (Briefly explain why)

18. If you answered yes to question # 17, by how much did you lower your thermostat setting?
o 19 degreesF

10-19 degrees F

20-29 degrees F

30-39 degrees F

40 degrees or more

O 0 O O

19. Did you install the kitchen faucet aerator from the energy efficiency kit?
o Yes
o No (Briefly explain why)

20. Did you install the bathroom faucet aerator from the energy efficiency items provided in class?
o Yes
o No (Briefly explain why)

21. On average, how many showers are taken each day?
o 12

3-4

5-6

7-8

9-10

11+

O 0 0O 0 O




r3

School: Teacher: Kit #:

APPLIANCES
Make sure your refrigerator and freezer are operating efficiently.

Place the Refrigerator and Freezer Thermometer card in your home’s refrigerator and take a reading by following the
instructions on the card. Do the same for your home's freezer.

22. Did you adjust the setting on your refrigerator to the setting recommended in the energy efficiency program {34
degrees — 40 degrees F)?

o Yes
o No (Briefly explain}

23. Did you adjust the setting on your freezer to the setting recommended in the energy efficiency program {0-5
degrees F)?

o Yes
o No (Briefly explain)

CONCLUSION

24. Have you made any other changes or do you plan to make any other changes in your home as a result of B.E.E.5?
o Yes (Briefly explain)
o No

25. Who provides electric service to your home?

26. How many people live in your home?

27. In what type of dwelling do you reside?
o Single Family Home
o Apartment/Condo/Duplex

Thank you for completing this survey and for your participation with your

Schools’ B.E.E.S. Program!

For more information on Cape Light Compact’s energy efficiency programs, please visit www.capelightcompact.org.







